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Harold Veisbérg
Rt. 12, Prederici, Md. 21701
1/21/16

fr. Harold Tylar CERTIPIRD-HETURN
ruty Attorney Genersl Recaipt

Depurtmont of Jusitos

¥ashington, B.C.

Dear Mry Tyler,

It hus besn quits sose tius ainoce I wrets you and the Attorney Cenernl about
several catters within your juriddiction. These inelude ron-compliance with my 01a/
PA request/complaint, with tha covering letter dsmf by you and an allegation of
fnxﬂintbookfahncat&bymmw. ¢

Mmhhawbunamwumumtw.lthubwumb-
roried several waeks. This provides sdéitioral tine for the Separtment to vegln to
comply with this law. I think I have had more sxtensive expsrience with this law than
any one litigant, I'dhvamtmu&omwmﬂmtmnuunghmmtm
mummmmmpmnmmwamawmmuam
nftbul&v,thewurﬁlmiﬂe.

It is and should be the most unplessant of eitisens' dutiss to have to maks
this kind of compléint against hia goverumeat, most of all the Department of Justice,
Your Department has yet to address, leave alone rebut, repeated proven cames of perw
jmuyouhaw;mttemplyuthwlettorsmtﬂm:ou that what has been sup-
pliad me in C.A. 75-1996 is not only pet occuplisace but incimies proof of the non-
mp.limo.Mywdsluﬁwmmmﬁlmwnt&dmterwhﬂnamppuodm
MmaWsmhmlquttom%thmmﬂuuﬁh
its belalf. I hope you will now use the delay in this care to see to it that there is
full compliance. Not only cam the FAI do this axpedi tionsly but comtless lawyers
¥ithin the Depgrtument can specify whet is being withheld dnliveratsly. Thoy are in at
lsast thres divisions of the Deperiment. At leest two of thess divizions have recently
minamméammuﬂm&vethepamhm&fmtawr&ghh.Ingnt
vory auch that thie combinationd of misconduct is the kind of officlal behavior over
which you presids, I call upeg you to end it premptly, prior to the coming calemday
call, so that this case will not seedlassly alatier the courts and waste tizme for the
Pepartusnt and for se and my counsel,

With regard to the McDonald book, the mowt ebviows explanation of official
rofusal to do anything about it is that the freud serves official interests. Whather
or oot 1t has direct or indirect ofifcial spousorship it servea thia eade I have con-
ducted enough of an investigation of this book to be without doubt it is fraudnlent
endthatthefrudhunhcnh.Imsmnlhntmitumpw-mmu-
fnmmam&mumuhmtmﬁ.!mhnmmdhplﬂmmm
mmmnmormunmmwmrymmmmurm.
.mdif!r.&»omld'somwrdonothiommmucormtbnybinuohtmw
angther law by clatming to have been an PBI sgent. (Also CIA.D

4s 3o your clain that nobody kmows maytling ssout what wac Zven in xy case to
other writers, therv is no repertar in Wushinstom who esauct %011 you who %o ask. It is
past time for the wsiing of tus wrung question of the wreng smiioyeo and then executing
a spurious affidevit, Saxecme in $he FIT replaced “ou Nichals and Csartha Deleach and
these authors, ai losst cas of whoa flachsd coples of 7BI reporte, do oredit the FBY.

st Snoerely,
HaroldWeizbarg




